

Town of Freeman

The regular meeting of February 27, 2023 was called to order at 7:00 pm by John Leirmo.

All members present - John Leirmo, Al Thompson, and David Olson.

Al made a motion to amend the agenda to add discussion to add approval of election workers. John seconded. All yes.

Peggy certified the meeting was posted at River Bank, P.O., website, and the Town Shop.

Patrolmen hours were reviewed, Dave made a motion to approve, Al seconded. All yes

Peggy presented the minutes from the 1/30/2023 regular meeting. Approved as read.

Sacha Powell stated she is done collecting taxes. She stated there is a total of \$2,590.06 dollars of delinquent property taxes the Township needs to clean up. No decision was made on how to handle, table until next meeting.

The February bills were reviewed, Al made a motion to approve, Dave seconded. All yes.

Old Business:

- FEMA: Nothing to report
- Road Repair: Nothing to report.
- Fahrner Construction repair for 2021 sealcoat: Nothing to report.
- Fence viewing matter with La Plante's: Nothing to report
- White construction road damage: Nothing to report.
- New Accessor: Dave will contact Derek Flansburg again.

New Business:

- Selection of Zoning Committee Members will be added to April Agenda.
- Discussion on purchase a second mower. Olaf Leirmo has a mower similar to the one the township purchased last year, he is asking \$7,045 for the mower. The township will try to sell the old wing mower.
- Al made a motion to approve Frank Quimet and Sarah Nelson as election poll workers, John seconded, Dave abstained.
- Discussion on the article the Crawford County Independent published about the assessor error.
- Permit requests:
 - Driveway permit request received from Gerald Baker, Dave made a motion to approve on contingency of approval after viewing, Al seconded. All yes.
 - Two driveway permits and a building permit for a pole shed were received from Rick Pedretti, Dave made a motion to approve, John seconded. All yes.
 - A building permit for a home addition was received from Lenay Kumlin, Al made a motion to approve, Dave seconded. All yes.

Public Discussion:

- Discussion on possibly adding ventilation to the town shop meeting room.

Next meeting will be March 27, at 7:00 pm.

Al made a motion at 7:50 to go into closed session for discussion with patrolmen. Dave seconded.

Dave made a motion at 8:40 to go back into open session and made a motion to adjourn the meeting, John seconded.
All yes.

Peggy Thompson, Clerk